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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Kay G. Love        Jere Wood 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM 2  

 
 

INVITATION TO BID #16-343-C 
 

GROVE WAY - BUSH STREET REALIGNMENT AND WATERLINE PROJECT  

 
December 5, 2016 

 
 
 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
The Due Date remains as 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 8, 2016. 
 
In reference to the BID listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, 
deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 

1. The proposed field office seems unusual for 180 days project, is this an error? 
Also, please indicate location of the field office, we’re unable to identify 
location with sufficient easement for installation. Answer:  The offsite field 
office is not required.   
 

2. What is the thickness of the GAB, and what are the unit weights of the 12.5 
and 19mm asphalt superpave? Answer: This information is located within the 
respective details on sheet C-501.  
 
 

3. Please provide retaining wall envelopes for all retaining walls including 
materials.  Answer: See Retaining Wall Notes on sheet C-504. Segmental block 
walls are to be delegated design by the contractor. 
  

4. Please provide retaining wall details for all retaining walls including materials. 
Answer: See Retaining Wall Notes on sheet C-504. Segmental block walls are to 
be delegated design by the contractor. 
 
 

5. Is retaining wall “B” to be Modular wall, please clarify? Answer: See note 3 
under Retaining Wall Notes on sheet C-504. 
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6. Please clarify type of permit required for wall “A”? Answer: Retaining walls 
over 4’ in height require a separate building permit from the City of Roswell.  
See note 6 under Retaining Wall Notes on sheet C-504. 
 
 

7.       Please clarify type of permit required for wall “B”, would you require 
submittal? Answer: Retaining walls over 4’ in height require a separate building 
permit from the City of Roswell. See note 6 under Retaining Wall Notes on 
sheet C-504. 

 
8.  Please clarify wall “G”, materials type, etc. Answer: See note 3 under Retaining 

Wall Notes on sheet C-504. 
 

9. Please clarify wall “H”, materials type, etc. Answer: See note 3 under Retaining 
Wall Notes on sheet C-504. 
 
 

10. Please provide a complete bid schedule for Phase II, we need the quantities 
and schedule of bid items.  Answer: Lump Sum bid requested.  
 

11. In the bid documents the local vendor preference sheet is missing. Answer:  
The Local Vendor Preference does not apply to construction projects.  
 
 

12. The legend on drawing 1CS101 & 1CS102 Asphalt street pavement Detail A1/C-
501, Concrete Pavement Detail D1/C-505 and Concrete Sidewalk Detail C3/C-
501 these details are not provided in the drawing could you please provide 
details.  Answer: These details are located on sheet C-501.  
 

13.  Drawing 1CG101- Sheet Keynotes #2, 3 referring to detail C-504 for retaining 
wall A&B drawing does not exist could you please provide drawing. Answer: 
Keynotes 2 and 3 refer to sheet C-504 for additional information.  See 
Retaining Wall Notes on sheet C-504. 

 
 
*Bidder must acknowledge this addendum on the Bid Form on page 23 of the bid.  
Insert the addendum number and date as prompted. 


